From: Shaun Schmitke [mailto:Shaun.Schmitke @masterbuilders.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 2:01 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J

Cc: AMOD; Rebecca Sostarko; Jane McCarty

Subject: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Group 4 Awards

Dear Associate

We refer to the Statement [2016] FWC 1191 dated 24 February 2016 and write with respect to
paragraph [23] therein. Master Builders maintains an interest in Awards falling within Group 4C.

In relation to the proposed timeline, Master Builders notes that hearings re drafting and technical
issues in Group 4C Awards are to take place during August 2016 (dates as yet unspecified).

In determining specific dates for those hearing, we would ask that the Commission please note that
Master Builders Australia will be participating in other Full Bench hearings on 17 and 18 August
(Part-time and Casual Employment AM2014/197 and 196). In the event the Commission decides to
schedule hearings Group 4C hearings on those days, we would be unavailable to participate.

We thank the Commission for its consideration of the above information.

Shaun Schmitke

National Director Industrial Relations
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CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and is intended only for
the named recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, you are prohibited from reading,
copying distributing and using its information. Please contact the sender immediately by return e-
mail and then destroy the message.

PRIVACY

Master Builders Australia complies with the Australian Privacy Principles of the Privacy Act 1988
(Cth). Our privacy policy can be viewed at www.masterbuilders.com.au. Please notify us if you do
not wish to receive our e-mail, in particular group e-mail.
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